Dear Jin, 3/41/719

If you've wondered why the FBI refused to perform the tests urged by the AEC or
why the FBI has not come up with any real reporta on the seientific testing we've been
suing for Little Rock has confirmod by earlier answer,

FBI sent a teletype on 12/12/6% that told the field offices not to investigate
the crine but to continue to investigate reports about the elected lone assassin.

The crime wa. solved "conclusively," the BAC, Little Rock toi: his Sas.

Only the directive not to investigete them crime is new to me. amd it is about
as explicit as I'd ever expect anyone in the FBI to put on paper:"investigationeee
restricted to hime.." and any counection but not with the shooting. They might give it
another interprctation ¥ for public consumption but in context I don't, not when it
begins by saying ¥m Oswald kas been conclusively established as assassine

Even then no instructions to go out and dige Only to check information.
With the Ruby part, howsver, there is itemized a list of questions to be investizated,
This is Little Rock 105-406=39,

Unvﬂaroh 11, 1964 the same SAC told his ggents what is important when they investi-
gate a Freasidential as:as: ination, as FBI has com.unlcated its spelling, {(What I've seen
is vetter than mine, I'm sure Idl would agree.)

FBIHQ's awareness that this wac an historical case is stated in the first graf
quoted from FBIHQ: "...creating s historical record® ..."

So I wonder why the 4G had to make ihis fiuding morc than a decade later, only to
not have the Bl treat the case and processing under it as historical?

If you read this stufl cerefully it ir virtuslly selfe-caraceture:’ you don't
investigate the crime but you do put the best spellers and those with best com.and of
geatence struslre to writing the renorts,

It also apiears that the norm is fusmzy carbons, illegible wdmoegraphing and as
I've heard often e ough, nissing pages.

#id they casch Diliinger or did he catch them?
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The tollpwing tcletype was received from the Bureau:

Following is to clsrify repcrting procedurcs.
OSWAID conclusively established as assascin of
President KLENNFDY, Invactigation continving to deve? cp
complete data repardire him, his petivities and derermine
if assassination wass inspired or directed by any othey
person or group pnd dotermine if such persons or groups
assistod him any way, Investipation must be expedited,
Communications in his cnse should, therefore, be restricred
to information norinining to him snd to allegations thor
a person or grouvp hed n specific conpection with Fim in

the assassination,

fleu lls of investigation should be

submitted by teletypa

“enmary under IS - R caption.

fcllowegd

by reportis.

No zirvte

lz, letterhead memorsnda or le<‘’ers

should be submitied,

The Civil Rights acepects of this matter con:prn

following questions ang should be reportod under Civil -
.. Rights caption, i
g 1. Was there any connection between OSWALD and '“i”V‘j
N 3{ ;;'“ RUBY? -
e 2. Why ;Jd RUBY kill OSWALD? / G / f?
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3.' Did NUNY conspire with AfY FLTERONT? a
4. »Nid any police officer wilifully permit . )
g OSWALD to be killed? SO

N VHow did RUBY gain entrance to the basement
of the police building Noverbexr 24, 19637

6. "What were RUBY's movements November 22 to
Hovember 24, 19637

411 necessary investigation rust be handled
expeditiously. Numeroug conplsints are beilng rereived
alleging thut some prraon or group other than OSWALD
(and not connected with OSWALD) planned or ex~cuted the
assassination. Trese matters should bs reported under the
caption ASSASSYNATION OF PRESIDENT KENNFDY. Unless urgeacy

dictates otherwise, submit by airtel acconpanied by letter- o
head mcrorandum suitable for disseminetion. - ‘ fie
g
Lo
Thrests spainst President JOHNSON or other public @i
figures should hHe handlud in accordence with existing -
instructions and not under tho above captions, i

AR ORI WL LIV N Iy I o T PN N O e ) 5 ‘}'&Q_F‘B’_\ ~
ST e . - e . [ o ot y PN e e vide g g T ot .
AR T e TS T e L T N e N S T
- Ve e Bm - o~ h e z < v ! Py

" R i T yry o A VN e e gt B et R S N
R WV A A T o e e L SR T N e Sl A




o ‘y ’ A .' ) - , - .
Optionnl Yorm No., ™~ ﬂj) S ?

UNITED STATES GOVLERAWENT

MEMNORANDYT N

TO j: ALL AGENTS DATE: karch 11, 1964 /%
A - P

g a—

FROM [X/\j’ﬁ*ﬁ ROY K. MOORE

SUBJECT» LEE HARVEY OSWALD . C Ry
I3 = 1 - CUBA . ' A

The Murcau by Alrtel dated 3/10/64 insiructed S
that the followiny be hrougnt to the immediate attention of 3
all personne’l who are concerned: - : i

"It 15 necessary at this time with this communication =~ d
to cnll to the attention of all offices the need for ~ : %
meticulous reporting in this investigation, Yom - - - Ey
g houlsd Xnow that reports and letterhead memoranda o
submi tted Hy the offices covering investigation in
their respective jurisdictions are furnished to the
President’s Commismion on the Assagssination of
President Xennedy. This Commission is engaged in the ‘
task of creating a historical record and, consequently, D o
could he mon? eritical of loose 1nvest1gation and loose
reporting. ur investigative efforts are judged by

- our reporis. Therefore, each BAC should irsure that due
care pod considerantion are given to this matter.

"Bureau recornizes that gome BAs excel over others in
reporiing requlis ef investigetions. In this instance,

we wint 10 insure that we utilize our best investigators

and our besgi report writers. Th(s will include careful
proofreading heiore submission of & report or letterhead
memornndum,  Bureauw 16 dealing with this case as a

"Speeinl” and we do not want to lose valurble time by

hnving to return reports and letterhead memoranda because

of incorrect wpelling, sentence strucilure and other

ohvicus inadequacies, At the same time, you should

ingura in thig tnvestigation snd others being dhau;cnnm\tcdL~
to the Comminsion tuat we do nnt have furzy carbon copics,
11legible mimeographs, mxssing pages, etc." ‘ S
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